Redelia D. Bryant, LPN

513 Cherry Creek Drive Loganville, GA 30052 (262) 880.6407 | redelia.bryant@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated LPN offering over 13 years of nursing experience with the ability to demonstrate tact, versatility, and dependability. Functional expertise includes excellent customer service and critical thinking skills and strong drive to provide compassionate care. Decisive judgment and the ability to work with minimal supervision in a fast paced environment.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS:

- Strong communication skills with ability to effectively communicate technical information to patients and families.
- Ability to effectively manage multiple tasks and priorities within a fast-paced environment
- Ability to function effectively in a team environment.
- Professional computer skills
- Demonstrates and maintains competencies specific to patient population served.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Herzing University

Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Management

• 3.6 GPA

Milwaukee Area Technical College

Practical Nursing

Kenosha, WI

August 2014

Milwaukee, WI

August 2007

WORK EXPERIENCE

Southeastern Lung Care

LPN

Conyers, GA

February 2020-present

- Coordinate and supervise the activities of the clinical team members engaged in clinical care for patients under the supervision of a Physician or Nurse Practitioner for the diagnosis, treatment and prevention of diseases
- Organize and assign duties and tasks to clinical team members.
- Establish clinical team member work schedules monthly and request floater(s) from Director, clinical services as needed.
- Monitor daily performance of clinical team members to ensure duties are completed accurately, efficiently and timely.
- Evaluate performance of clinical team members and conduct verbal and written performance evaluations.
- Identify and recommend solutions to clinical team members and office issues or problems.
- Implement or recommend disciplinary action as needed in conjunction with Practice Manager and Human Resource
- Review patient data via Epic and input data into patient's EMR
- Perform COVID 19 testing for all Southeastern Lung Care locations

Dekalb Pediatric Center

Decatur, GA

July 2016- January 2020

LPN phone triage

- Screen calls, arranges appointments and referrals.
- Prepares new records, files, and maintains records.
- Type correspondence, reports, memos, and forms as requested by physicians and/or administration.
- Take clear and concise phone messages
- Schedule and confirm appointments daily
- Prepare charts via EMR for the next day
- Maintain order and file charts
- Keep back area neat and tidy at all times
- Copy medical information as requested following proper procedures
- Distribute incoming reports and correspondence and files in patient charts or presents to professional staff
- Cross train to perform back office duties when needed

Central Racine County Health Department

Franksville, WI July 2015 – July 2016

- Assess, plan, implement, and evaluate population-based programs and services
- Promote health and prevent disease and injury throughout home visits, care coordination, referrals and partnerships with other organizations
- Provide in--home assessments, screenings, case management, and health and nutrition education
- Provide timely and accurate charting in home visitation database
- Collect, assemble and analyze identified health indicators
- Maintain records and privacy according to HIPAA

Racine Unified School District

Racine, WI

October 2011-July 2015

- LPN
 - Helped over 100 students and faculty problem solve health concerns Responded to parent requests for forms and questions regarding medications
 - Administered medication to various students for various health conditions

Aurora Healthcare Pediatric Clinic

Kenosha, WI

May 2009-January 2011

- LPN
 - Administered immunizations to patients
 - Triaged phone calls from patients
 - Roomed and informed patients of procedures
 - Enter and monitor data in EMR system

HCR Manorcare

Kenosha, WI

September 2008-December 2012

LPN Supervisor

- Supervised a team of 4-6 CNA staff with problem solving
- Analyzed staffing needs and patient needs according to facility requirements
- Communicated 20 plus patient orders with doctors through written and verbal communication
- Monitored patient blood glucose and administered insulin
- Performed colostomy, tracheotomy and wound care

Celestial Care

Milwaukee, WI

January 2008- January 2010

Agency LPN/Hospice LPN

- Supported nursing staffs at various medical facilities
 - Communicated with and educated patients
 - Documented nursing assessments
 - Worked one-on-one with private patients
 - Managed to meet identified needs of the agency and assigned facility
 - Assessed and provided treatment for patients. Monitored all aspects of patient care including diet and physical
 - Provided caring and compassionate palliative care

CERTIFICATIONS

Practical Nursing License

State of Wisconsin

2007- Present State of Georgia 2016-Present

BLS Certified

American Heart Association

2016-present